
From: Jake Wybranski
To: Ian Papworth
Cc: Anne Cooper; Colin French
Subject: 455.01 2,4 & 6 Church Way - Full Planning and Listed Building Consent Application form ref:

23/02280/HFUL
Date: 30 June 2023 17:53:54
Attachments: 455.01 2,4,&6 Church Way - Full Planning and LBC application form.pdf

Dear Ian
 
Full Planning & Listed Building Consent
2,4 & 6 Church way, Haslingfield
 
Ref: 23/02280/HFUL, 23/02281/LBC
 
Further to our conversation please find the filled in application form as sent by you earlier today,
for the previously submitted above application, thank you for your assistance. I found it wasn’t
possible to fill out digitally so I had to fill it out by hand. I have informed the applicant of the
phone number and difference to pay the fee so that should be done shortly. I assume that the
documents already submitted previously are with you and no further submissions are necessary
but please say if otherwise.
 
 
Good afternoon have a good weekend.
 
Jake Wybranski
 
For and on behalf of AC Architects Cambridge Ltd
T: 01223 576 315    www.acarchitects.com
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